COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In the Matter of:

Electronic Application Of Kentucky Power )
Company For A Certificate Of Public Convenience )
And Necessity To Perform Upgrade, Replacement, ) Case No. 2019-00154
And Installation Work At Its Existing Substation )
Facilities In Perry And Leslie Counties, Kentucky )

Kentucky Power Company’s Notice of Filing

Kentucky Power Company files with the Public Service Commission of Kentucky a
duplicate of its request for publication and notice of hearing. This filing is made in accordance
with the Commission’s January 10, 2020 order.

Respectfully submitted,

O

Mark R. Overstreet

STITES & HARBISON PLLC
421 West Main Street

P.O. Box 634

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0634
Telephone:  (502) 223-3477
Facsimile: (502) 223-4387
moverstreet@stites.com




John W. Pollom

STITES & HARBISON PLLC
250 West Main Street, Suite 2300
Lexington, Kentucky 40507
Telephone:  (859) 226-2300
Facsimile: (859) 253-9144
jpollom(@stites.com

COUNSEL FOR KENTUCKY POWER
COMPANY



Overstreet, Mark R.

From: Rachel McCarty <advantage@kypress.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 12:37 PM

To: Lerah M Scott

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Kentucky Power Company Newspaper Ad

This is an EXTERNAL email. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments. If
suspicious please click the 'Report to Incidents' button in Outlook or forward to incidents@aep.com
from a mobile device.

Awesome.

Will get it scheduled to run next week.

Have a great afternoon.

Rachel McCarty
KY Press Service
502-223-8821

Fax: 502-875-2624

From: Lerah M Scott [mailto:Imscott@aep.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 12:35 PM

To: Rachel McCarty

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Kentucky Power Company Newspaper Ad

Perfect,

LMSCOTT@AEP.COM | D:606.327.2609
855 CENTRAL AVENUE, ASHLAND, KY 41101

! KENTUCKY | LERAH M SCOTT | REGULATORY CONSULTANT ASSC
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From: Rachel McCarty <advantage @kypress.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 12:30 PM

To: Lerah M Scott <Imscott@aep.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Kentucky Power Company Newspaper Ad

This is an EXTERNAL email. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments. If
suspicious please click the 'Report to Incidents' button in Outlook or forward to incidents@aep.com

from a mobile device.
Proof attached.

Rachel McCarty
KY Press Service
502-223-8821

Fax: 502-875-2624

From: Lerah M Scott [mailto:Imscott@aep.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 11:58 AM

To: Rachel McCarty

Subject: Kentucky Power Company Newspaper Ad




Hi Rachel,
We are needing the attached newspaper ad to run once {beginning next week) in each of Kentucky Power’s 20 counties.

Thank-you!

POWER LMSCOTT@AEP.COM | D:606.327.2609
855 CENTRAL AVENUE, ASHLAND, KY 41101

! KENYUCKY | LERAH M SCOTT | REGULATORY CONSULTANT ASSC
Wi
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NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

A public hearing will be conducted by the
Public Service Commission of Kentucky at
the offices of the Commission, located at
211 Sower Boulevard, Frankfort, Kentucky,
on February 4, 2020, beginning at 9:00 a.m.
Eastern Standard Time. The purpose of
the hearing is to examine Kentucky Power
Company and its witnesses in Case No.
2019-00154 on Kentucky Power
Company’s application for a certificate of
public convenience and necessity to per-
form upgrade, replacement, and installa-
tion work at its existing substation facilities
in Perry County, Kentucky (Hazard Sub-
station), and Leslie County, Kentucky
(Wooton Substation).

This hearing will be streamed live and may
be viewed on the PSC website, psc.ky.gov.




